

Democratic Services

Reply to: Keith Butler
Direct Line: (01993) 861521
E-mail: keith.butler@westoxon.gov.uk

30 November 2018

SUMMONS TO ATTEND

MEETING: DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE
PLACE: COUNCIL CHAMBER, WOODGREEN OFFICES, WITNEY
DATE: MONDAY 10 DECEMBER 2018
TIME: 11 AM

Members of the Committee

Councillors: Jeff Haine (Chairman); Ted Fenton (Vice Chairman); Andrew Beaney, Richard Bishop, Nigel Colston, Julian Cooper, Charles Cottrell-Dormer, Maxine Crossland, Marilyn Davies, Harry Eaglestone, Duncan Enright, Hilary Fenton, Steve Good, Peter Handley, David Jackson, Peter Kelland, Richard Langridge, Nick Leverton, Elizabeth Poskitt, Alex Postan, Carl Rylett, Geoff Saul and Ben Woodruff.

RECORDING OF MEETINGS

The law allows the Council's public meetings to be recorded, which includes filming as well as audio-recording. Photography is also permitted.

As a matter of courtesy, if you intend to record any part of the proceedings please let the Committee Officer know before the start of the meeting.

A G E N D A

- 1. Minutes of the meeting held on 11 June 2018 (previously circulated).**
- 2. Apologies for Absence and Temporary Appointments**
- 3. Declarations of Interest**
To receive any declarations of interest from Councillors relating to items to be considered at the meeting, in accordance with the provisions of the Council's Local Code of Conduct, and any from Officers.
- 4. Public Speaking at Planning Meetings (Report of the Head of Planning and Strategic Housing – copy attached)**

Purpose:

To review the scheme for public participation at planning meetings and make some suggested amendments.

Recommendation:

That the procedures and guidelines for public speaking included in the Appendix to the report be approved.

5. Proposed site visit and determination of Planning Application for a new motor Museum and Lodges at Enstone Airfield (Report of the Head of Planning and Strategic Housing – copy attached)

Purpose:

To confirm the need for a site visit in respect of the above application and to advise that it will be determined by this Committee.

Recommendation:

That a site visit be undertaken prior to determination of the application at a future meeting of this Committee.

6. Proposed response to Government consultation regarding new permitted development rights (Report of the Head of Planning and Strategic Housing – copy attached)

Purpose:

To advise the Committee of a recent Government consultation and ask it to endorse the suggested response, which will be considered by Cabinet on Wednesday 12 December.

Recommendation:

That the suggested response included in the Appendix to the report be endorsed, for consideration by Cabinet.

7. Proposed response to notice of motion regarding waste water (Report of the Head of Planning and Strategic Housing – copy attached)

Purpose:

To comment upon and suggest a way forward in respect of the motion proposed by Councillor Alex Postan and seconded by Councillor Michele Mead at the Council meeting held 24 October 2018.

Recommendation:

That, in response to the motion proposed at its meeting on 24 October 2018, Council be recommended to approve the recommended amendment to standard conditions and the proposed informative set out under paragraph 3.9 of the report.

8. Proposed Town/Parish Council Training (Report of the Head of Planning and Strategic Housing – copy attached)

Purpose:

To advise Members of proposed planning training for Town and Parish Councils.

Recommendation:

That the report be noted.



Head of Paid Service